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MEMORANDUM

27.10.75 No: 6

TO: KJ FROM: AS

The "SUNDAY TIMES'" article contained flagrant dishonesty. It needs an

answer. I suggest that you ask for the same @ ave for reply - ON THREAT

OF AN APPEAL TO THE PRESS COUNCIL IF REFUSED. I SHALL DRAFT THE
REPLY. We must fight back, particularly with the enemies in the wings,

ready to exploit, and in some cases actually initiate or instigate these attacks.

In general, I think I should be involved in the enontily report, on the PR side
in particular. I ought to see the copy before it goes out, discuss the
monitoring and come-backs.



